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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This long low Creole plantation type house is situated on the north
side of Dauphin Street facing south. There are random cedar, magnolia
and oak trees in front of the house, which sits far back from Dauphin Street
A driveway leads to the front of the house and in the rear, there is a
large garden with fruit and pecan trees.

This is a one-story frame structure resting on low brick piers, with
a low brick cellar under the western portion of the main section. There
is an approximately rectangular main section and two rear wings. Measuring
approximately 57' x 27', excluding the wings, the south front consists
of seven bays and the sides of two.

The roof of the main section is gabled with asbestos shingles (c. 1946)
while the western rear wing has gable and shed roofs with tin and tar paper
covering. The shed roof of the eastern wing is covered with asbestos tar
paper sheets.

There are four brick chimneys, one at each gable end of the main
section rising to the ridge, another projecting through the ridge in the
third bay from the west, and the fourth on the exterior (north wall) of
the western rear wing. The three exterior chimneys rise from the ground
to a height of 6'10" and then recede in a series of steps to form a
smaller section. (Approximately 2'square) that rised to the roof. The
interior chimney has a mitred cap.

A gallery with chamfered rectangular wooden posts, moulded handrail
and square balusters runs the entire length of the south front and is
covered by a continuation of the front pitch of the gable roof of the main
section of the house. Access to the gallery is provided in the center
bay by concrete steps with checks.

The front (south) elevation under the full-length gallery has flush
boards, plastered and painted white and a moulded 9" baseboard painted green

Seven double doors give access from the gallery to the interior rooms;
each leaf of these doors has eight lights (two vertical rows) and a wooden
panel below. A1l except the center door have exterior full-length wooden
louvered shutters painted green. The center door has eight-light side
lights (two vertical rows) with wooden panels below and a seven-light
transom. A1l doors have simple wooden frames except the center door,which
has simple moulded frames.

There is a simple moulded wooden cornice on the sides and rear of
the main section, but no cornice on the front, plastered elevation. The
western rear wing has narrower moulded wooden cornice and the eastern
rear wing has a plain wooden eave. This eastern wing was added c. 1960
and is, according to the owner, exactly the same size and shape of the
previous wing.

The west rear wing has a two-panel (vertical) wooden door painted
brown with an enameled door knob. Windows, 1ike those of the main
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Gates-Daves House is a mid-nineteenth-century frame country
cottage with long low proportions. This type of structure is uncommon

in Mobile and the Gates-Daves House is probably the best remaining
example.

The site on which this house stands was originally part of the
Spanish land grant made to Antonio Espejo. Although local tradition
asserts that the present structure was constructed by Hezekiah Gates,
who purchased the property in 1841 from Charles Dellinger, the price ob-
tained for the property might indicate that this house, or prehaps
another, had already been constructed.

In 1842, Hezekiah Gates set this property aside for the benefit
of his wife, Adele Constatine, and in a trust deed named Dr. Adam Jewett
as trustee. It then passed through various hands until 1856 when it was
acquired by the Daves family from the descendants of Platt Bull, a
prominent Mobile cotton factor whose home adjoined it on the east. The
Daves family held title continuously until 1926, when they sold the
east 50 feet of the property of George A. Henry, retaining the
remaining 100 feet.

This sale divided the house itself in the middle and it became
a two family dwelling.

The house was recently purchased from the heirs of Henry and Daves,
by Leo Bru and will be restored.
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7. Description

section are double-hung wooden sash with over six and six over six lights and
Touvered shutters painted green. A shed addition to this wing has vertical
boards and batten.

Windows on the east rear wing are modern louvered windows in aluminum
frames. The east rear wing has two-paneled horizontal unpainted doors.
An exterior door in the center of the rear is woodenwith a large glazed
panel and three wooden panels below.

INTERIOR

This is a central hall plan, with irregular distribution of rooms,
the two sides being unevenly divided as two dwellings. Evidence seems to
point to the fact that the house was built in two stages, the original
being the eastern five bays. The existance of the interior chimney and the
basement under the two western bays would indicate that they were added later;
thus the house originally would not have had a central hall plan.

There is approximately 6" width pine board flooring. In the main
section, the walls and ceilings are papered, while the western rear wing
has plaster walls, and the eastern wing has vertical pine boards (facing).
Moulded wooden baseboards are relatively plain and about 9" high windows
are framed by plain wooden mouldings. Wooden fireplace mantels have simple
classic pilasters and plaster surrounds. In the west room of the main
section, there is a relatively shallow arched alcove.




